October 8, 1982

Lo~ket No. 50-329
Dock=t No. 50-330

Consumers Power Company

ATTN: Mr. D. B. Miller
Site Manager

P. 0. Box 1963

Midland, MI 48640

SURJECI: PROOF LOADJACKING OF FIVP

REFERENCES: CPCo LEITER DATED JUNE 18, 1982
NRC LETTEE DATED JUNE 30, 1982
CPCo LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 1982

Dear Mr. Miller:

RIII and NRR have reviewed your request to delete the requirement for

four point proof jacking of the feedwater isolatiom valve pit (FIVP).

We believe it is an essential and inherent part of the remedial action
to be achieved prior to excavation beneath the FIVP for the following

reasons:

(1) The original jscking accomplished in early 1981 is no longer valid
due to the modifications made to reinforce tha support systems.

(2) The previous proof load jacking performed by individual 1ift offs
of the rock bolts and rods is also unacceptable to ensure the
overall integrity of the complete support systems.

(3) Ve have ot been able to substantiate your conclusion that performing
the four point jacking will change the temsions in the individual
rock anchors and rods.
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Consumers Power Company October 8, 1982

In conclusion, the staff still requires accomplishment of the four point
proof load jacking of the FIVP prior to excavation beneath it.

Sincerely,

R. F. Warnick, Acting Director
Office of Special Cases

cc: DMB/Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
The Honorsble Charles Bechhoefer, ASLB
The Honorable Jerry Harbour, ASLB
The Honorable Frederick P. Cowan, ASLB
The Honorable Ralph € Decker, ASLB
William Patom, ELD
Michael Miller
Ronald Callen, Michigan
Public Service Commission
Myron M. Cherry
Barbara Stamiris
Mary Sinclair
Wendell Marshall
Colonel Steve J. GCadler (P.E.)
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